Associated Charities Propose to Rid City of Constant Needy.

Closer cooperation of the many charlties was the most important question up for discussion at the annual meeting of the Associated Charities. With the view of furtherin this end, President Strong will appoint a committee from the most prominent organ-izations to take up the matter and bring about that result, if possible. committee will also be appointed confer with the city authorities on the problem of ridding Portland of profes-sional beggars. The remainder of the meeting was devoted to the giving of reports and the election of members to the board of directors.

The reports showed 34,579 registered cases since the organization of the so-During the year which ended last night, \$7736.44 was disbursed; 1211 cases, involving 2250 people came through the society; 224 families were deflintely relieved; 352 persons were given 1060 meals; 615 pieces of clothing were distributed and medical aid was given in 115 cases. The report of Mrs. L. A. Wilson showed that she had made, at the lowest estimate, 850 visits to needy people. A visit sometimes re-quiring 10 minutes and sometimes a

Following are the officers of the Associated Charities: President, T. N. Strong; vice president, I. N. Fleischner; secretary, W. R. Walpole; treasurer, Charles E Ladd; assistant secre-tary, Mrs. L. A. Wilson; registrar, Mrs. M. R. Trumbull, and the following directors: Dr. A. C. Smith, G. G. Gam-mans, Dr. Luther R. Dyott, Mrs. E. B. Colwell, Mrs. A. V. Biles and Dr. Edna D. Timms. Mrs. Biles and Dr. Dyott are the new members and Mr. Gammans and Dr. Smith were reelected

125 CONVERSIONS AT REVIVAL MEETINGS

(Special Dispatch to The Yournal.)
Dayton, Wash., Nov. 24.—With conversions totaling 125, the Haudenschield revival meetings which have been in progress for four weeks in the big tabernacle on Syndicate hill closed last night. The Rev. Mr. Haudenschield leaves today for Twin Falls, Idaho, to hold a series of meetings. From there

A Safe, Quick Way to Clean Silver (Guaranteed by the Gold Dust Twins)

Instead of scouring and rubbing each piece of silver after each meal, put the silver in a separate tin by itself; cover with lukewarm water, to which a tablespoonful of Gold Dust washing powder has been added. Set the pan on the range until the water gets to boiling point; lift the silver out, wipe each piece with a soft linen cloth and polish with a chamois skin. Silver that is seldom used should be wrapped in Canton flannel. ternities of the I. O. O. F."

he goes to Seattle where he has a long engagement. From the stand-polute of interest, conversions and finances, the mestings have been the most remarkable held here.

The total attendance is placed at 25,000. The largest gathering numbered 1800. The mestings were characteristic in that they marked the first attempt to unite the churches of Dayton in religious work. All of the Protestant churches of Dayton were united and the expense of the meetings were and the expense of the meetings were borne pro rata. It is believed the uni-fication of the Dayton churches will be more solld hereafter.

TURKEYS SCARCE IN EASTERN WASHINGTON

(Special Dispatch to The Journal.)
Dayton, Wash., Nov. 24.—Turkeys are scarcer here this year than for many seasons, according to local poultry dealers. This will be unwelcome news to the Portland and other coast dealers for Dayton has been counted on in past years to furnish thousands of pounds of the choice hird for the holiday trade, The scarcity is general throughout eastern Washington. Farmers are recelving 16 cents on foot, and choice dressed turkeys are selling at local shops today for 22 and 23 cents. Said William Chandler, a leading deal-

r, today:
"We find it impossible to secure ever nough turkeys to supply local demand. No turkeys have yet been shipped from nere to the coast and it is improbable that any will be shipped this season Wt attribute the unusual scarcity to the cold weather late last spring, which killed hundreds of young turkeys m

PHILIPPINE GOVERNOR INAUGURATED TODAY

Manila, Nov. 24.—W. Cameron Forbes was inaugurated governor of the Philippines today in succession to General lames F. Smith. The inauguration was eccompanied by civic and military display and was more elaborate than prerious inductions into office. The official home of the governor general was thronged with thousands of citizens of all classes, while army and navy offi-cers, consular officials and others, many of them in full uniform, added brilliancy to an impressive scene.

Funeral of Pioneer.

(Special Dispatch to The Journal.)
Dayton, Wash., Nov. 24.—Largely attended by pioneers and relatives of the family, the funeral of James Milo Mc-Kellips, the aged pioneer who died suddenly Friday morning, was held yesterday afternoon from the residence in Brooklyn, the Rev. W. H. Harris of the Christian church officiating. Interment was in the city cemetery. Kellips has been a resident of Dayton or over 35 years, coming here from Forest Grove, Or.

Diphtheria at View, Wash.

La Center, Wash., Nov. 24.-Four ases of diphtheria are reported at View, Washington, about four miles east of La Center. Health Officer C. B. Zener closed the school and church, and quarantined those that have it or were exposed to 1t.

Rebekahs to Hold Service. La Center, Wash., Nov. 24 .- The Re bekahs of La Center will hold special Thanksgiving services at the M. E. church, Sunday, November 28, by havng with them Rev. Temple of Kelso, who will deliver a sermon on "The Fra-

Grand Jury Indicts Earl Higley and Several Others.

Earl Higley, 17-year-old highwayman and desperado, who is accused of rob-beries in Portland, Seattle, Anacortes, Wash, and other places, and who made a thrilling escape from the police in Los Angeles by spurring his horse over a hedge fence, has been twice indicted by the grand jury,

He is accused in one indictment of being one of the men who bound and gagged Sophie Hamre in a home on Port-land Heights on October 15, the affair being one of the boldest daylight robberies recorded in the criminal history of Portland. He is charged with bur-

In the other case he is accused of day he had not done so. In view of the record made by Higley it is doubtful if his case would be considered in that court in any event, as Judge Bronaugh has power to transfer cases to the circuit court for trial when his judgment

indictment returned Another against Frank Watson, who was convicted of vagrancy in the municipal court and left town after his ball was fixed by Circuit Judge Gatens on appeal The indictment charges him with larceny from the person, the complaining witness being Emery Buren, who lost \$400 in a fake pool room deal,

E. R. Steen was indicted on the charge of assault and battery on Louisa Stoetz on November 14, Antonio Cuvata for with a dangerous weapon on Giacinto Viscioni on November 14, and E. A. McCarthy for passing a forged check for \$12.50 on W. M. Knight on June 8.

A not true bill was returned in the case of Charles A. Burnes and May Burnes, accused of stealing \$93 from William Johnson. Like action was reported in the case of Mrs. Ira E. E. Crosby, charged with stealing a bedoom set from W. H. Maxwell.

Interesting Divorce Suit. (Special Dispatch to The Journal.) Grande, Or., Nov. 24.—What promises to be one of the liveliest divorce ing at the present time between Orange McCumber and Sadle McCumber of Perry. A suit has been filed by McCumber in which he alleges in substance that his wife has abused and the two lieattlettes landed at San Jose browbeat him while he has been a and took the train to Gualemala. They model husband all the while. He furband not been in their hotel five minutes ther states that his wife has an adopt-ed son, one Miles Bowker, who is exceedingly annoying to him and that she refused to give him up.

GENREAL MILES' SON WEDS MISS PARKER

(United Press Leased Wire.) ington, Nov. 24.—St. John's Washington, hurch was the scene of a notable wedding at noon today, when Miss Yulee Noble, daughter of Mrs. William Belden Noble and grand-daughter of the late United States senator David Yule of Florida, became the bride of Lieutenant Sherman Miles, U. S. A., only son of Lieutenant General Nelson A. The church was crowded with prominent representatives of the official and social life of the national capital, together with guests from New York, Chicago and other points.

The bride's attendants were Miss Elizabeth Parker, daughter of Congressman and Mrs. Richard Wayne Parker of New Jersey; Miss Joanna Schroeder, Miss In the other case he is accused of Jersey; Miss Joanna Schroeder, Miss stealing clothing and other valuable articles to a total value of nearly \$100 from the home of O. L. Price on July 24.

As Higley is only 17 years old, his man. The ushers were Lieutenant attorney has stated that he would file Philip Matthews of Fort Monroe, Lieu-a petition to have the youth dealt with in the juvenile court, but up to noon to-Myer, Percy Weeks and Sherman Hoyt of New York, Chauncey Haskell and William Emery Jr. of Washington.

INDIAN WOMEN ASK DAMAGES FROM N. P.

North Yakima, Wash., Nov. 24 .- A peculiar action was begun in the superior court here today by which two Indian women, acting for themselves and five others, seek to recover damages for eight horses, valued in the aggregate at \$565, which it is claimed were run over and killed by a Northern Pacific train in October near Toppenish. It is alleged that the railway company maintained its fence in a negligent manner, permitting the horses to wander on the track, where they were killed.

SEATTLEITES' CLOSE CALL IN GUATEMALA

Victoria, B. C., Nov. 24 .- Delighted at having seen a gory bullfight in Mexico City but disgusted at having been arrested as spies in the city of Guatemala, two travelers, G. Beninghausen and Franz Adelman, of Seattle, have arrived here on the German steamer Ella from Central America. Beninghausen said they left the steamer at Manzanillo and took the train to Mexico suits fought out in the county is brew- City, where they witnessed the killing



of six bulls by matadors, but not before 15 or 16 horses had been gored to death.

Joining the steamer at Salinas Cruz and took the train to Guaismala. They locking them up.

locking them up.

Returning to San Jose they awaited every one likes the best. Royal lister before a squad of detectives arrived and the return of the steamer from Corinto. Washington and Park streets.

took them in charge. It was with great difficulty they escaped the indignity of being sent to jail, the labels on their baggage being the only thing that pre-vented the officers of the law from

ing flavor and absolute purity. home a box of out chocolates pound of old fashioned taffy, fixe

Grand Thanksgiving Offer

First 100 Customers Get Talking Machines Free With Furniture

No Contest, No Chances

To the first hundred customers placing cash orders with us to the amount of \$100, we will give a \$30.00 Aretino Talking Machine. The freight and packing charges, \$3.70, attached. This

Thanksgiving offer is the result of much planning and figuring, and is our idea of making your home really enjoyable.

SECURE ONE NOW

What Is Still Better

You get the benefit of our low-rent prices, whether you buy on credit or for cash-prices that are as low as those of the Eastern States, prices that the West Side dealers insist are impossible on the grade of furniture we offer. Substantial Eastern furniture at Eastern prices has made our store what it is today, with its two branch stores in St. Johns, Or., and Vancouver, Wash. Delighted customers on every hand will tell you of our bargains. AT CALEF BROS., A BARGAIN IS A TRANSAC-TION WITHOUT REGRETS. Come and see for yourself.

CREDIT CONFIDENTIAL

Branch Stores: St. Johns, Or. Vancouver, Wash.

Branch Stores: St. Johns, Or. Vancouver, Wash.

Make Money on British Columbia DOLLARS WILL QUICKLY

GROW TO HUNDREDS

Surveyed Land

"The Farmers' Paradise"; the Investors' Golden Chance

LAND MAY BE SECURED NOW AT THE AMAZINGLY LOW PRICES OF \$3.85 AND \$5.50 AN ACRE, IN RICH VALLEYS, ON THE GRAND TRUNK RAILROAD LINE, NOW BEING BUILT. WITHIN A FEW MONTHS THERE WILL BE NO LAND AVAILABLE AT ANYTHING LIKE THE PRESENT PRICES.

The Portland Oregonian says: "The exodus of American" farmers to Canada continues to be a phenomenon of the first importance. More of them are crossing the border this year than ever before, and they are flocking thither from all parts of the country." Here the Oregonian discusses the effect upon the United States of losing so many good citizens, and continues: "Why do they go? Naturally, the cheap and fertile land of western Canada attracts them. Each emigrant goes with a reasonable expectation of bettering his fortune. Indeed, in a few years he may grow rich through the abundant crops he can raise and the increase in land values. But perhaps that is not the sole

reason for the astonishing migration. There is a common notion abroad that in Canada life and property are appreciably safer than they are here. Murders are not so frequent, and more speedily and surely punished. Mobs and the 'unwritten law' are virtually unknown in Canada. Again, the law is a vastly more ascertainable entity there. Canada does not permit its judges to veto acts of the legislative body. When a statute has been enacted, it is known to be the law of the land until it has been repealed. This naturally imparts to Canadian civilization a stability and security which we have not yet attained. We must remember, in the same connection, that the Canadian protective tariff is far less exorbitant than ours, and much less boldly arranged for the benefit of special favorites."

From this you may see that Canada, particularly western Canada, is an ideal place to live in. In fact, the only reason in the world why the land which we offer you today at \$3.85 and \$5.50 an acre is not selling for hundreds of dollars is that it has heretofore been inaccessible by rail transportation. Of course, the trains are not running to it yet. But they will be within a few months now, and when they do you may look out for rises in land values more astonishing than you have ever seen before. People who are fortunate and who have the business energy to get in now will reap the advantage of these rises in values.

This Country Is for Strong, Shrewd Business People

This announcement is not written for dreamers. It is for people who have the business judgment to see an opportunity when it presents itself, and the energy to take advantage of it when they see it. To read and consider this, and then not act upon it, is for that large class who are always able to look back at the time "when they could have bought that property for a song; but look at it today." There are lots of people who have missed such chances. The rich ones today are the ones who took advantage of these chances.

We want good men and women to become interested in British Columbia. Our interests there are large, and we want you to become interested there, too. We will give you the benefit of our experience there, and you may have our advice in any matter regarding the great new country.

This chance is as good for investors as it is for settlers. You do not have to be a citizen or even a resident of Canada to. acquire fully guaranteed government title to land at this time. The liberal laws for the development of Canada are made because it is well known that, once a person has invested in land there, that person becomes a "booster" for the country, even though he may live in "the states."

Call at our offices. Talk with Mr. Moon, the vice-president of this association, about western Canada. He will give you any information you may want, and he will show official reports and field notes by government experts and surveyors, who have examined every quarter section of land we advise you to take up. These reports show in detail the exact character of the land, the location of the section, the timber growth (if any upon the land), the creeks, springs or streams upon it, what the land is adapted for, and every matter regarding which a prospective investor might be interested. It does not cost you anything to see the documents and maps describing this land. See us at once.

British Columbia Farm Land Association

R. S. KING, President.

A. D. SEMON, Secretary

219-220 Commercial Club Building, Portland, Oregon